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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Plaintift,

V. Civil Action No. H-07-3741
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COMMERCE
10. At all times material to this Complaint, Defendants have maintained a substantial

course of trade in the collection of debts, in or affecting commerce, as “commerce” is defined in

Section 4 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 44.
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11. From its offices in Houston and San Antonio, Texas, LTD engages in consumer
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year. The company collects debts in both English and Spanish.
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after being hung up on by the consumers. In addition, some LTD collectors use abusive

language, including racial slurs and profanity.
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VIOLATIONS OF SECTION 5 OF THE FTC ACT
21. Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a), prohibits “unfair or deceptive acts
or practices in or affecting commerce.” Misrepresentations of material fact constitute deceptive

acts or practices prohibited by the FTC Act.

COUNT1

implication, that:
a) Nonpayment of a debt will result in garnishment of a consumer’s wages;

b) Nonpayment of a debt will result in a consumer’s property being seized or
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COUNT IV
29.  On numerous occasions, in connecﬁon with the collection of debts in both English
and Spanish, without the prior consent of the consumer given directly to the debt collector or the
express permission of a court of competent jurisdiction, Defendants, directly or indirectly, have
communicated with a consumer at a time or place that Defendants knew or should have known to
be inconvenient to the consumer, including, but not limited to, communicating with the
consumer at the consumer’s place of employment when Defendants knew or should have known
that it is inconvenient for the consumer to receive such communications, in violation of Section
805(a)(1) of the FDCPA, 15 U.S.C. § 1692c(a)(1).
COUNTV
30.  On numerous occasions, in connection with the collection of debts in both English
and Spanish, Defendants, directly or indirectly, have engaged in conduct the natural consequence
of which is to harass, oppress, or abuse a person, in violation of Section 806 of the FDCPA, 15

U.S.C. § 1692d, including, but not limited to, the following:
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language, or language the natural consequence of which is to abuse

the hearer, in violation of Section 806(2) of the FDCPA. 15 U.S.C.
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INJUNCTION FOR VIOLATIONS OF THE FTC ACT AND THE FDCPA
31. Under Section 13(b) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 53(b), this Court is authorized to
issue a permanent injunction to ensure that Defendants LTD Financial Services, L.P., Timothy

Feldman, Leonard Pruzansky, John Brewster, and Derrek Davis will not continue to violate the
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Act and the FDCPA, including the ability to order disgorgement to deprive a wrongdoer of his
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OF COUNSEL: FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA:
DEANYA T. KUECKELHAN PETER D. KEISLER
Director, Southwest Region Assistant Attorney General

Civil Division
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Attorney, Southwest Region

Texas Bar No. 03932300 DONALD J. DEGABRIELLE, JR.
United States Attorney
LUIS GALLEGOS Southern District of Texas

Attorney, Southwest Region

Oklahoma Bar No. 19098
/s/ Keith Edward Wyatt
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